H 3 ;
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ;%’c
&/ N pIvision of
29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD,NH 03301-6527 Public Health Services
603-271-4517 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4517 A prevent reducing costs for al

Fax: 603-271-4519 TDD Access:1-800-735-2964

I

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

José Thier Montero
Director

- June 3, 2013
Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan

and the Honorable Council ' o '
State House , / O W
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 Z 0()

¥
H

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, Bureau of
Population Health and Community Services, Maternal and Child Health Section, to enter into an agreement with
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (Vendor #155510-B001), PO Box 353, 4
South State Street, Concord, New Hampshire 03302-0353,/in an amount not to exceed $337,876.00, to provide
sexual violence prevention services, to be effective July 1, 2013 or date of Governor and Executive Council
B

approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2015. |

appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, wit authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation

Funds are anticipated to be available in SFY 20141 and SFY 2015 upon the availability and continued
and amend the related terms of the contract without furtheAt approval from Governor and Executive Council.

i

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVI"ES DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS§, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF POPULATION HEALTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES,
MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH

Fiscal Year Class/Object Class Title Job Number Total Amount |
SFY 2014 | 102-500731 Contracts forProg Svc 90004008 $138,938.00 |
@FY 2014 | 102-500731 Contracts for;Prog Svc 90016006 $30,000.00
B ‘ / Sub Total $168,938.00
| SFY 2015 [ 102-500731 Contracts forProg Svc 90004008 $138,938.00
SFY 2015 | 102-500731 : Contracts for, Prog Sve 90016006 $30,000.00
' Sub-Total $168,938.00
Total $337,876.00 |
EXPLANATION
Funds in this agreement will be used to provide pflmary prevention activities for the reduction of sexual
violence in alignment with the goals of the Rape Preventmn and Education Program at the Centers for Disease
Control, Prevention, and the New Hampshire’s Sexual ¥ 1olence Prevention Plan. The goals of the Plan include

the facilitation of educational sessions to New Hamps 1rp school and college age residents as well as targeted
trainings with professionals such as teachers and-law enforcement personnel. The goals also include the provision
of professional development in the field of sexual violenge prevention
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sexual violence questions improves yearly.

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

June 3, 2013

Page 2.

Sexual violence has far reaching impacts on the 11ves of victims, bystanders, and perpetrators. Sexual
violence includes sexual harassment, sexual threats and 1nt11mdat10n rape, attempted rape, incest, sexual assault

by intimate partners, child sexual abuse, sexual exploitati
unwelcome or coerced sexualized activity. Physical violence
or may not be present and are not necessary elements of s
upon power and control of the victim using sexual means.

)1}, sexual trafficking, stalking, and other forms of
or contact other than the sexualized abuse itself may
e)j;fual violence. Sexual violence is commonly based

[

Both national and New Hampshire data support aj f;‘focus; on youth. Of all primary victims of sexual

violence served by local crisis centers in State Fiscal Year

2012, 62% were under the age of 25 and 21% were

between the ages of 13 and 17. Thus, the primary intent of thi 1s agreement is to provide, educational programming

with middle school through college age youth.

}:

!

Sexual violence, including rape, is preventable. Redognizing this, Congress passed the Violence Against

Women Act in 1994. This landmark legislation established

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The goal of

the Rape Prevention-and Education Program at the
the Rape Prevention and Education Program is to

strengthen sexual violence prevention efforts. It does this ty providing funding to all states and territories. The
Injury Prevention Program is the steward of these funds for the state' of New Hampshire. The Injury Prevention

Program has historically worked with the New Hampshire

Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence to

distribute the majority of these funds to their member prograjims/crisis centers located throughout the state. The
Coalition does this through a funding mechanism based onpopulation as well as the number of sexual violence

victims served.
In State Fiscal Year 2012, over 1,000 educational s

prevention educators at the individual member programs

evaluated, there was significant change in the understandin
bystander. In addition, 600 professionals were trained on bﬁ
violence. These professionals include teachers, law enfor(,ement and other first responders.

participants felt more competent in facilitating prevention
targeted to students and those targeted to professionals are ¢
sexual violence prevention strategies. The reduction of se
measure. Interim measures, such as a decrease on the Yo

Should Governor and Executive Council not authg
have the opportunity to take part in prevention activities. T
sexual violence in the State.

New Hainpshire Coalition Against Domestic and S¢
competitive bid process. A Request for Proposals was posts
web site from March 1, 2013 through April 5, 2013.

One agency responded to the Request for Proposa
professionals who work inside the Division of Public Heal
health administrators and program managers experienced
health issues.

essions on the primary prevention of sexual violence

‘took place with over 24,000 participants consisting of students of all ages. These sessions were facilitated by

/cr1s1s centers of the Coalition. Of those sessions
'of consent and a willingness to act as an informed
est practice with respect to the prevention of sexual
The majority of
strategles after the training. The education sessions
valuated to ensure an overall better understanding of
xual violence is a long term process and difficult to
uth Risk Behavior Survey in affirmative answers to

rlze this Request, New Hampshire citizens may not
he impact could potentially increase the incidence of

xual Violence was selected for this project through a
d on The Department of Health and Human Services’

i
i

ls» This proposal was scored and reviewed by three
h: Services. The reviewers represent seasoned pubhc
m contract and vendor management and women’s

Each reviewer was selected for the spe01ﬁc ‘skill set they possess and their experience. Their




Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

June 3, 2013
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decision followed a thorough discussion of the strengths a+d weaknesses of the proposal. The New Hampshire

Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence received

attached.

aé’core of 95 out of 100 points. The Bid Summary is
!

i

As referenced in the Request for Proposals, Renewélls Section, this competitively procured Agreement
has the option to renew for two (2) additional years, conti gent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available
funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council.

I

The following performance measures will be used tp fineasure the effectiveness of the agreement.

¥
i

o 80% of primary sexual violence prevention 1)r§)grams targeted to students will be evaluated and
analyzed through post training surveys on changes in attitude and knowledge.

e 380% of primary sexual violence prevention pr()gfirams targeted to professionals will be evaluated and

analyzed through post training surveys on
sexual violence prevention strategies.

Area served: Statewide.

clra*:nges in confidence and competence in facilitating

Source of Funds: 100% Federal Fund from the U|+téd States Department of Health and Human Services,

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no 1011§er available, General Funds will not be requested to

" support this program.

Approﬁeffd by: M AY

i

i
5
I

Respectfully submitted,

José Thier Montero, MD
Director

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Servic

“Mission is to join communities and families

in providing opportunities for citizens té achieve health and independence.

i
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FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual

Subject: Sexual Violence Prevention
AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL P OVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION. :
1.1  State Agency Name 1.2  State Agency Address
NH Department of Health and Human Services 29 Hazen Drive
Division of Public Health Services Concord, NH 03301-6504
1.3 Contractor Name 1.4  Contractor Address

PO Box 353, 4 South State Street
Concord, New Hampshire 03302-0353

Violence ;

1.5 Contractor Phone 1.6  Account Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8  Price Limitation
Number 05-95-90-902010-5190-102- .

603-224-8893 500731 June 30, 2015 $337,876

1.9  Contracting Officer for State Agency 110  State Agency Telephone Number

Lisa L. Bujno, MSN, APRN 603-27 1-4501

Bureau Chief

1.11 Contractor Signature 1. 12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory

46 2 —

Rolomn Chasiopherson,
C}\a:/‘ﬁ%o/\, éoanf(&#ai

1.13

On 241", before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the p
person whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that §

1.12.

[Acknowledgement: State of A/4 , County of &MW A

3r§on identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily proven to be the
/he executed this document in the capacity indicated in block

I

1.13

.1 Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

Kious' Qoo

[Seal]

1.13.

2 Name and Title of Notary or Justice of the Peace

KCZ/‘/‘/-\ /4§/1X7{0"\/ A/o’fﬁ,wa,l&

/ﬁét

1.14 State Agency Signature 1;15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory
C}ﬁa, %— Lisa L. Bujno, Bureau Chief
1.16  Approval by the N.H. Department of Administration, Division of Personnel (if applicable)
By: Director, On:
1.17 Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance a d%Execution)
= K
By: ) o L. ;4#6;/"“-"\, On: LAun. 2073
Ganac. pP. , !
1.18 Approval by the Governor and Executive Council
By: On:
Page 1| of 4
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (“State™), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor™) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services”).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date”).
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

Page 2

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in

. no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
| made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS

- AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
- OPPORTUNITY.
: 6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the

Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,

. including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
¢ laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all

. applicable copyright laws.

. 6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall

! not discriminate against employees or applicants for

. employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,

- handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take

. affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the

i United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the

I provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
 Employment Opportunity”), as supplemented by the

i regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41

{ C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines

as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to

. implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the

.. Contractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of

: ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
: and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

| 7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all

. personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor

' warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be

+ qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
i laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of

. this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the

‘ Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,

| and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
* corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to

! perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State

. employee or official, who is materially involved in the

| procurement, administration or performance of this

| Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this

| Agreement.

: 7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or

i her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event

i of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
i the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

of 4 WC

Contractor Initials:
Date: _4 913
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default™):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report”) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination

Page 3

Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor

- an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
¢ officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to

bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.

" The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any

interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of

. the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the

Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

- 13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,

indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and

. employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the

State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,

' liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
i and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,

based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be

\ claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
. Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein

: contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the

. sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
¢ reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall

+ survive the termination of this Agreement.

i 14. INSURANCE.

¢ 14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and

I maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or

i assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
! insurance:
! 14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all

. claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
+ of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per

occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New

i Hampshire.

of 4

" 14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
- identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
. of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.

Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer

. identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of

insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the

- expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
| certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
~ attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each

Contractor Initials: K/C/
Date: 2 —9-13
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certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation”).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers’ Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

Page 4

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

~ 21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein

. shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in

. the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of

- this Agreement.

. 22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set forth
* in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

: 23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of

» this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
{ be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining

! provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and

1 effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
: be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
. be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
| understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior

. Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

of 4 LA
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NH Department of Health nﬂ Human Services

Exhibit A

Scope of Seryices
Sexual Violence Prevention
CONTRACT PERIOD: July 1, 2013 or date of G&C approv&il, whichever is later, through June 30, 2015

CONTRACTOR NAME: New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence ‘

ADDRESS: PO Box 353, 4 South State Street
Concord, New Hampshire 03302-0353
Administrative Director: Pamela English !
TELEPHONE: 603-224-8893

The Contractor shall:

L General Provisions

A) State and Federal Laws

The contractor is responsible for compliance witb all relevant state and federal laws. Special attention
is called to the following statutory responsibilities:

1. Persons employed by the contractor shclll? comply with the reporting requirements of New
Hampshire RSA 169:C, Child Protection Afct; RSA 161:F46, Protective Services to Adults and
RSA 631:6, Assault and Related Offences. |

B) Relevant Policies and Guidelines

The contractor shall promulgate appropriate pdlicies and guidelines to ensure the consistency and
adequacy of work performed by subcontracted agencies and shall, through regular meetings and
through quality reviews, monitor and provide support to the work of these agencies.

O Publications Funded Under Contract

. The Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) and/or its funders will retain
COPYRIGHT ownership for any and all'original materials produced with DHHS contract
funding, including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines,
posters, or reports.

2. All documents (written, video, audio) produced, reproduced or purchased under the contract shail
have prior approval from Bureau of Child Health Services before printing, production,
distribution, or use. ;

3. The Contractor shall credit DHHS on all nj)aterials produced under this contract following the
instructions outlined in Exhibit C, 14.1.

D) Subcontractors
Services required to comply with this exhibit aré provided by subcontracted agencies. The Bureau of

Population Health & Community Services, Maternal and Child Health Section, must be notified in

Standard Exhibits A — J . Contractor Initial$: W (/
September 2009 5 - 9 - /}

Page 1 of 26 Date:
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writing of changes in the subcontract agencies that will deliver services. In addition, subcontractors
must be held responsible to fulfill all relevant requirements included in this exhibit.

II. Minimal Standards of Core Services

A) Service Requirements

The contractor shall carry out the work as described and submitted with the application for funding
and as approved by the Maternal and Child Health Section. Either party may amend the performance
work plan upon 30 days advance written notice to the other party with the other party’s approval.

The contractor shall perform the following services within the two-year grant period:

1.

Attend quarterly meetings of the Sexual Violence Prevention Planning and Implementation
Committee (SVPPIC) towards the goal of implementing the Sexual Violence Prevention Plan
(SVP Plan) along with staff from the Materrial and Child Health Services (MCHS). This includes
assistance with the implementation of the SVP Plan.

Work with staff from the MCHS on the analysis of previously facilitated assessments to
determine state evaluation capacity. This will also include the development of an action plan and
assistance with the implementation of such plan as able to with current capacity and limitation in
funding.

Work with staff from the MCHS on the development of a Memorandum of Understanding
outlining roles and responsibilities in the implementation of Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) grant activities.

Subcontract for the development, implementation, evaluation, and reporting of primary sexual
violence prevention programming statewide for professionals, youth, adolescents, college
students, and the general public, across the entire socio-ecological spectrum. This must include at
least one yearly example from every subcontractor of appropriate community mobilization efforts,
policy change, norms change, and coalition building with partners and key stakeholders.

Work with staff at MCHS to develop and implement an annual training in the Prevention Institute
as able to with current capacity and limitation in funding.

B) Coordination of Services

15

The contractor shall coordinate, where possible, with other service providers within the state. At a
minimum, such collaboration shall include interagency teferrals, contractor participation in
interagency groups concerned with sexual violence and joirt activities with other agencies as
approptiate.

As appropriate, the Contractor should participate in community needs assessments, public health
petformance assessments, and the development of regional public health improvement plans
through collaboration with the local Public Health Regions, as may be appropriate, to enhance the
implementation of community-based public health prevention initiatives being implemented by
the contractor.

The Contractor agrees to cooperate and coordinate public health activities as requesting by the
Division of Public Health during any local situation or condition, natural or manh-made, declared
by the DHHS to be a public health emergency.

C) Meetings and Trainings

The contractor will be responsible to send staff to meetings and trainings as required by the program.
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1L Quality or Performance Improvement ( QI/PI)

A) Data and reporting requirements
The Contractor shall submit to MCHS the follc»vs}ing data used to monitor program performance:

1, Submit data and narrative as requested by the MCHS at least 45 days prior to the submission of
federal grant applications and reports. These reports have been due January 31%(annual report)
and June 30" (grant application) of every year The MCHS shall notify the Contractor at least 30
days in advance of any changes in the submission schedule. Data shall include, but not be limited
to: :

* Professional trainings including number, type, location, audience and results of any
evaluation conducted. ;

e Educational sessions including number type, grade if student audience (preschool,
elementary, middle school, high scho )l and college), location, and results of any evaluation
conducted.

* Detailed information on any community mobilization, policy change, norms change and
coalition building applicable to sexual violence prevention.

2, In years when contracts or amendments are not required, the Division of Public Health Services
(DPHS) Budget Form, Budget Justificati m Sources of Revenue and Program Staff list forms
must be completed according to the relevant instructions and submitted as requested by DPHS
and, at minimum, by April 30 of each year, |

3. The Sources of Revenue report must be ?esubmitted at any point when changes in revenue
threaten the ability of the agency to carry out the planned program.

B) On-site reviews

1. The contractor shall allow a team or person authorized by the Maternal and Child Health Section
to periodically review the contractor’s systems of governance, administration, data collection and
submission, programmatic, and financial management in order to assure systems are adequate to
provide the contracted services, i

2. The contractor shall make corrective actio ns as advised by the review team if contracted services
are not found to be provided in accordance w1th this exhibit.

The remainder of this page is im;:‘entional]y left blank
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit B

Purchase of Services
Contract Price

Sexual Violence Prevention

CONTRACT PERIOD: July 1, 2013 or date of G&C approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2015

L.

CONTRACTOR NAME: New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

ADDRESS: PO Box 353, 4 Soiith State Street
Concord, New Hampshire 03302-0353
Administrative Director: Pamela English
TELEPHONE: 603-224-8893

Vendor #155510-B001 Job #90016006  Appropriation #05-95-90-902010-5190-102-50073 1
#90004008

The total amount of all payments made to the Contractor for cost and expenses incutred in the performance of the
services during the period of the contract shall not exceed:

$60,000 for sexual violence prevention, funded from 100% federal funds from the United States Department of
Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CFDA # 93.991).

$277,876 for sexual violence prevention, funded from 100% federal funds from the United States Department of
Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CFDA # 93.136).

TOTAL: $337,876

2.

The Contractor agrees to use and apply all contract funds from the State for direct and indirect costs and expenses

including, but not limited to, personnel costs and operating expenses related to the Services, as detailed in the
attached budgets. Allowable costs and expenses shall be determined by the State in accordance with applicable
state and federal laws and regulations. The Contractor agrees not to use or apply such funds for capital additions
or improvements, entertainiment costs, or any other costs not approved by the State.

This is a cost-reimbursement contract based on an approved budget for the contract period. Reimburseément shall
be made quarterly based on actual costs incutred ditting the previous month,

Invoices shall be submitted by the Contractor to the State in a form satisfactory to the State for each of the Service
category budgets. Said invoices shall be submitted within twenty (20) working days following the end of the
month during which the contract activities were completed, and the final invoice shall be due to the State no later
than sixty (60) days after the contract Completion Date. Said invoice shall contain a description of all allowable
costs and expenses incutred by the Contractor during the contract petiod.

Payment will be made by the State agency subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and if sufficient funds
are available in the Service category budget line items submitted by the Contractor to cover the costs and
expenses incurred in the performances of the services.

The Contractor may amend the contract budget for any Setvice category through line item increases, decreases, or
the creation of new line items provided these amendments do not exceed the contract price for that particular
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Service category. Such amendments shall only be made upon written request to and written approval by the State,
Budget revisions will not be accepted after June 20" of each contract year.

7. The Contractor shall have written authorization from the|State prior to using contract funds to purchase any
equipment with a cost in excess of three hundred dollars ($300) and with a useful life beyond one year.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit C

SPECIAL P é)VISIONs

Contractors Obligations: The Contractor covenants d agrees that all funds received by the Contractor under
the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible individuals and, in the
furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees as follows:

Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If th Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility of
individuals such eligibility determination shall be m de in accordance with applicable federal and state laws,
regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by the
Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by the Department.

Documentation: In addition to the determination forms, required by the Department, the Contractor shall
maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereumder which file shall include all information necessary to
support an eligibility determination and such other info rmation as the Department requests. The Contractor shall
furnish the Department with all forms and documentati on regarding eligibility determinations that the Department
may request or require.

Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that atl applicants for services hereunder, as well as individuals
declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regar(hng that determination. The Contractor hereby covenants
and agrees that all applicants for services shall be perm1tted to fill out an application form and that each applicant
or re-applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or make a payment,
gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contr: c‘tor any Sub-Contractor or the State in order to influence
the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in E ;'blt A of this Contract. The State may terminate this
Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if 1t is determined that payments, gratuities or offers of
employment of any kind were offered or received by y ‘officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor
or Sub-Contractor.

Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any other
document, contract or understanding, it is expressly un erstood and agreed by the parties hereto, that no payments
will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for any purpose or for any services provided
to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Co act and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred

by the Contractor for any services provided prior to the

date on which the individual applies for services or (except

as otherwise provided by the federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such

services.

8. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything
contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the E
reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractor’s
necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a

to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing herein
)epartment to purchase services hereunder at a rate which
costs at a rate which exceeds the amounts reasonable and
rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to

ineligible individuals or other third party fundors for sugc h"serv1ce If at any time during the term of this Contract or
after receipt of the Final Expenditure Report hereunder, ‘the Department shall determine that the Contractor has
used payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment in excess of
such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Conrractor to ineligible individuals or other third party fundors,

the Department may elect to:

8.1 Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, m which event new rates shall be established;
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8.2 Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in excess of
costs;

8.3 Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make such
repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is permitted to determine the
eligibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to reimburse the Department for all funds paid by
the Department to the Contractor for services provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be
ineligible for such services at any time during the period of retention of records established herein. :

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

9.

Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor covenants and
agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period:

9.1 Fiscal Records: Books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs and other
expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all income received or collected
by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be maintained in accordance with accounting
procedures and practices which sufficiently and properly reflect all such costs and expenses, and which: are
acceptable to the Department, and to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and original
evidence of costs such as purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, inventories,
valuations of in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or required by the
Department.

9.2 Statistical Records: Statistical, enrollment, attendance, or visit records for each recipient of services
during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records of application and eligibility (including all
forms required to determine eligibility for each recipient), records regarding the provision of services and all
invoices submitted to the Department to obtain payment for such services.

9.3 Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the Contractor
shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

10. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within nine months after the close of the agency

11.

fiscal year. It is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations”
and the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities and Functions,
issued by the US General Accounting Office (GAO standards) as they pertain to financial compliance audits.

10.1 Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their designated
representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to the Contract for purposes of
audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

10.2 Audit Liabilities: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it is
understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state or federal audit
exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the Contract to which exception has
been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an exception.

Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected in
connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed by
the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of the Department regarding the
use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to public officials requiring such information in
connection with their official duties and for purposes directed connected to the administration of the services and
the Contract; and provided further, that the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient
for any purpose not directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor’s
responsibilities with respect to purchased services. hereunder is prohibited except on written consent of the
recipient, his attorney or guardian.
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12.

13.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in the Paragraph
shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees?to submit the following reports at the following times if
requested by the Department

12.1 Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed deseription of all costs
and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and containing such other
information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such
Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form desxgnated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the
Department.

12.2 Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within sixty (60) days after the end of the term of this
Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satlsfactory to the Department and shall contain a summary
statement of progress toward goals and objectives staned in the Proposal and other information required by the
Department.

Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the maximum number
of units provided for in the Contract and upon paymen of the price limitation hereunder, the Contract and all the
obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obhg tlons as, by the terms of the Contract are to be performed
after the end of the term of this Contract and/or survivi the termination of the Contract) shall terminate, provided

however, that if, upon review of the Final Expenditure

by the Contractor as costs hereunder the Department shg

such expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums
14. Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, researc
from the performance of the services of the Contract sha

14.1 The preparation of this (report, document, etc.)
Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services,
part or in whole by the State of New Hampshire and/o:

eport the Department shall disallow any expenses claimed
111 retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of
from the Contractor.

,h reports, and other materials prepared during or resulting
Il 1nclude the following statement:

Was financed under a Contract with the State of New
D1v151on of Public Health Services, with funds provided in
such other funding sources as were available or required,

15.
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e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities for providing
services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal, state, county and municipal
authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers pursuant to laws which shall i 1mpose an order or
duty upon the Contractor with respect to the operation of the facility or the provision of the services at such
facility. If any government license or permit shall e required for the operation of the said facility or the
performance of the said services, the Contractor will p: ocure said license or permit, and will at all times comply
with the terms and conditions of each such license or ermlt In connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the: term of this Contract the facilities shall comply with all
rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the Sta eJOﬂice of the Fire Marshal and the local fire protection
agency, and shall be in conformance with local building|and zoning codes, by-laws and regulations.
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16. Insurance: Select either (1) or (2) below:

As referenced in the Request for Proposal, Comprehensive General Liability Insurance Acknowledgement Form, the
Insurance requirement checked under this section is applicable to this contract:

Insurance Requirement for (1) - 501(c) (3) contractors whose annual gross amount of contract work with the
State does not exceed $500,000, per RSA 21-1:13, XIV, (Supp. 2006): The general liability insurance requirements of
standard state contracts for contractors that qualify for nonprofit status under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and whose annual gross amount of contract work with the state does not exceed $500,000, is comprehensive
general liability insurance in amounts of not less than $1,000,000 per claim or occurrence and $2,000,000 in the
aggregate. These amounts may NOT be modified.

O (1) The contractor certifies that it IS -a 501(c) (3) contractor whose annual total amount of contract work
with the State of New Hampshire does not exceed $500,000.

Insurance Requirement for (2) - All other contractors who do not qualify for RSA 21-1:13, XIV, (Supp. 2006),
Agreement P-37 General Provisions, 14.1 and 14.1.1. Insurance and Bond, shall apply: The Contractor shall, at its sole
expense, obtain and maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or assignee to obtain and maintain in force,
both for the benefits of the State, the following insurance: comprehensive general liability insurance against all claims
of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per incident
or occurrence. These amounts MAY be modified if the State of NH determines contract activities are a risk of lower
liability.

E/ (2) The contractor certifies it does NOT qualify for insurance requirements under RSA 21-E13, XIV
(Supp. 2006).

Subparagraph 14.1.1 of the General Provisions of this contract is deleted and the following subparagraph is
added:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability against all claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $1,000,000 per occurrence and excess, and excess/umbrella liability
coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence, and.

17. Renewal:

As referenced in the Request for Proposals, Renewals Section, this competitively procured Agreement has the
option to renew for two (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available funding,
agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council.

18. Authority to Adjust

Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the P-37 and Exhibit B, Paragraph 1 Funding Source(s), to adjust funding from
one source of funds to another source of funds that are identified in the Exhibit B Paragraph 1 and within the price
limitation, and to adjust amounts if needed and justified between Sate Fiscal Years and within the price limitation,
can be made by written agreement of both parties and may be made without obtaining approval of Governor and
Council.
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18. Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of Agreement, is
replaced as follows: :

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder,
including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part, under this Agreement are
contingent upon continued appropriation or availability of funds, including any subsequent changes to the
appropriation or availability of funds affected by :iny state or federal legislative or executive action that
reduces, eliminates, or otherwise modifies the appropnatlon or availability of funding for this Agreement
and the Scope of Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no event shall
the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or available funds. In the event
of a reduction, termination or modification of appropriated or available funds, the State shall have the
right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to
reduce, terminate or modify services under this Ag{‘eement immediately upon giving the Contractor notice
of such reduction, termination or modification. The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any
other source or account into the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account
Number, or any other account, in the event funds afe reduced or unavailable.

19. Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of thls contract, Termination, is amended by adding the
following language;

10.1 The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole discretion of the State, 30
days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is exercising its option to terminate the
Agreement. : .

10.2 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of early termination,
develop and submit to the State a Transition P]an for services under the Agreement, including but not
limited to, identifying the present and future needs of clients receiving services under the Agreement and
establishes a process to meet those needs. /

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the Stdte and shall promptly provide detailed information to
support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any information or data requested by the State
related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan and shall provide ongoing communication
and revisions of the Transition Plan to the State ag rj‘equested.

10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients receiving services
under the Agreement are transitioned to having sefv1ces delivered by another entity including contracted
providers or the State, the Contractor shall prov1de a process for uninterrupted delivery of services in the
Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals about the
transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its Transition Plan submitted to
the State as described above. i
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SPECIAL PROVISIONS — DEFINITIONS
As used in the Contract, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean those direct and indirect items of expense determined by the Department to be allowable
and reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accordance with state and
federal laws, regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Health and Human Services.

PROPOSAL: If applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms required
by the Department and containing a description of the Services to be provided to eligible individuals by the
Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and setting forth the total cost and sources
of revenue for each service to be provided under the Contract.

UNIT: For each service that the Contractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall mean that period
of time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the Contract.

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Whenever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc., are
referred to in the Contract, the said reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc., as they may
be amended or revised from time to time.

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shall mean that document prepared by the NH Department of Administrative
Services containing a compilation of all regulations promulgated pursuant to the New Hampshire Administrative
Procedures Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of implementing State of NH and federal regulations
promulgated thereunder.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this
Contract will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.
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NH Department of Heal

th and Human Services

Standard Exhibit D

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

i
i

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Pm\ilisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Sections
5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act to 1988 (Pub. L./100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.), and
further agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions

execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE I- FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN lNDIV]])UALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTORS

US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION —- CONTRACTO

RS

US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE — CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the regulations implementimg} Sections 5151-51-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act
of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). the January 31, 1989 regulations were amended
and published as Part II of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages 21681-21691), and require certification by

grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contrac
workplace. Section 3017.630 of the regulation provides
contractors) that is a State may elect to make one certificati
certificates for each grant during the federal fiscal year cove
material representation of fact upon which reliance is place
violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspens
government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors usi

ors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free
that a grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-
ion to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of
red by the certification. The certification set out below is a
d ‘when the agency awards the grant. False certification or
ion of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or
1g‘f this form should send it to:

NH Department of Health and Human Services,
129 Pleasant Street

Concord,
1) The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees

Commljsmner

NH 03301
>revide a drug-free workplace by:

that the. unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,

possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and specifying the

actions that will be taken against employees for

v101at10n of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness pt o‘gram to inform employee’s about:

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workﬁlace

(2) The grantee’s policy of maintaining a

drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabi htatlon and employee assistance programs; and
(4) The penalties that may be imposed upop employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the

workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee
copy of the statement required by paragraph (

to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a

a);
i

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement requi}ed by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment

under the grant, the employee will:

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
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(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute
occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(¢) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph (d)
(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted
employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant officer on whose grant activity
the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

() Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of recelvmg notice under subparagraph
(d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination,
consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or
other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of
paragraphs (a), (b), (), (d), (e), and ().

2) The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection
with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, State, zip code) (list each location)
Check a0 if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence From: 7/1/2013 through 6/30/2015
Contractor Name Period Covered by this Certification

/?Oé/r‘\ 0/2//5772),0/\_2//50/\ CMH’MOH &Q/&Zﬁ%ﬂ/&&m

Name and Title of Authorized Céntractor Representative

Pt ot 593

Con actor presentatlve Signature Date
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NH Department of Hea
Standard

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

th and Human Services

Exhibit E

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Proviéions agrees to comply with the provisions of Section 319
of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31 U.S.C. 1352, and
further agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as }dentxﬁed in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions

execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERY

'ICES - CONTRACTORS

US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS

US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRAC

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):

*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV-A

*Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
*Medicaid Program under Title XIX

*Community Services Block Grant under Title VI
*Child Care Development Block Grant under Title IV

Contract Period: 7/01/2013 through 6/30/2015

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledg

TORS

e and belief, that:

) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or willi"‘be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an ofﬁct‘r ‘or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of] a 'Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of
any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amend! ent, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan,

or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention su

ub-grantee or sub-contractor).

2) If any funds, other than Federal appropriated funds, have been paid or will be paid to any person for

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Me
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by speci
shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, “D

efnployee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer
mber of Congress in connection with this Federal contract,
ﬁc mention sub-grantee or sub-contractor), the undersigned
sclosure Form to Report Lobbying”, in accordance with its

instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhlb1t E-L

3) The undersigned shall require that the language o

fthls certification be included in the award document for

sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative

agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify

agd disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon wlliéh reliance was placed when this transaction was made or
entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequis! lté for making or entering into this transaction imposed by
Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who failg to file the required certification shall be subject to civil
penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

R 2Chan—

/’MJY‘ﬂ-e/%Dd ,«9296’{/&( 9/‘,&4/\0,?%4

Con}"actor %{gnature

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Vio

Contractor Name
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

Standard Exhibit F

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Executive
Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part. 76 regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and
1.12 of the General Provisions, execute the following Certification:

Instructions for Certification

1.

By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below.

The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial of
participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit an explanation
of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be considered in connection
with the NH Department of Health and Human Services’ (DHHS). determination whether to enter into this
transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation
shall disqualify such person from participation in this transaction.

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when DHHS
determined to enter into this transition. If it is later determined that the prospective primary participant
knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal
Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS agency to whom this
proposal (contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns that its certification
was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered transition,”
“participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and “voluntary excluded,” as
used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rule

implementing Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76. See the attached definitions.

The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the proposed
covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause
titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower Tier
Covered Transaction”, “provided by DHHS, without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in
all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower
tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded from the
covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the
method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is
not required to, check the Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties).

Standard Exhibits A — J Contractor Initials: f @ Z;

September 2009
Page 15 of 26 Date: - 7




L]

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order
to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant
is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of
business dealings. :

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragra h 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier cov ed transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred,
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available
to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate IS transaction for cause or default.

i

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
1. The prospective primary participant certifies to the ejét of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, pro; o$ed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Fed rpl department or agency;

b. have not within a three-year period precedlng this proposal (contract) been convicted or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing '\pubhc (Federal, State or local) transaction or a contract
under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destructi 0111 of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen

property;

c. are not presently indicted for otherwise crimir_al;ly or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,
State or local) with commission of any of the pffenses enumerated in paragraph 1 b of this certification;
and i

d. have not within a three-year period prececliﬁg this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated fdr cause or default.

2. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification,
such prospective participant shall attach an explana1 1on to this proposal (contract).

Lower Tier Covered Transactions
By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract) the prospective lower tier participant, as deﬁned
in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:

(2) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily

excluded from participation in this transactiorxl by any federal department or agency.

(b) where the prospective lower tier participant }s unable to certify to any of the above, such prospective
participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

The prospective lower tier participant further agree

S by submitting this proposal {contract) that it will include

this clause entitled “Certification Regarding Debar"nent Suspensmn Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion —

Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without mod
solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

ﬁo/o/ln/ﬂ ﬂ/éf’f SM/IM

ficatlon in all lower tier covered transactions and in all

ol Lloege s Lhsirpeson

Contr#ctor Slﬁxature Lontractor s Representatlve/l‘ltle

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Vio

Contractor Name
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
Standard Exhibit G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

The contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor’s representative
as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply with
all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

Contractor’s Representative Title

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence { - ?/’ / }
Contractor Name Date

Standard Exhibits A —J
September 2009
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NH Department of Heal
STANDARD

CERTIFICATION REGARDING EN\

th and Human Services

EXHIBIT H

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Sn
requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of aj

under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Fe

'/IRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

woke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994 (Act),
ny indoor facility owned or leased or contracted for by an

eral programs either directly or through State or local

entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of fhealth day care, education, or library services to children

governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan g
provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by N
for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure to comply w
a civil monetary penality of up to $1000 per day and/or the
responsible entity.

arantee. The law does not apply to children’s services
/Iedlcare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used
ith the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of
e imposmon of an administrative compliance order on the

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor’s
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following certification:

1. By signing and submlttmg this contract, the Contracifor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply with all
applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994.

7 i) Cliwrsh,

[’ /14 LR SN @/o’/éﬂ'ﬂw

ﬂ Contractor Signature

KDZO;}) Chf 5 IZQfMaA

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and
Sexual Violence

Contractor Name

Standard Exhibits A —J
September 2009
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT I
HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILTY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to comply
with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and with the Standards for
Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164 and those parts of
the HITECH Act applicable to business associates. As defined herein, “Business Associate” shall mean the
Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that receive, use or have access to protected health
information under this Agreement and “Covered Entity” shall mean the State of New Hampshire, Department of
Health and Human Services.

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

1 Definitions.
a. “Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach” in Title XXX, Subtitle D. Sec. 13400.

b. “Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Tile 45, Code of Federal

Regulations.
c. “Covered Entity” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code of Federal

Regulations.

d. “Designated Record Set” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501. |

e. “Data Aggregation” shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregation” in 45 CFR Section
164.501.

f. “Health Care Operations™ shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

- g. “HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act,
TitleXTII, Subtitle D, Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

h. “HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104-191
and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR
Parts 160, 162 and 164.

i. “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 164.501 and shall
include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.501(g).

j-  “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information at
45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States Department of Health and
Human Services.

k. “Protected Health Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health information”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501, limited to the information created or received by Business Associate from or

on behalf of Covered Entity.

Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initials: 2L
September 2009
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“Required by Law” shall have the same mean
164.501.

“Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the 1
designee.
“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Stand
Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and

“Unsecured Protected Health Information” me

technology standard that renders protected healt]
to unauthorized individuals and is developed or
accredited by the American National Standards
Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defi

C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended fmm

@)

Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Inform

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, ma
except as reasonably necessary to provide the
Further, the Business Associate shall not, and
agents, do not use, disclose, maintain or transmit
the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:

L
IL
IIL

As required by law, pursuant to t
For data aggregation purposes for

To the extent Business Associate is permitted 1
Business Associate must obtain, prior to making
third party that such PHI will be held confidentia
or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the
to notify Business Associate, in accordance with
breaches of the confidentiality of the PHL, to the e

Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in
required by law, without first notifying Covere
object to the disclosure and to seek appropriate
Business Associate shall refrain from disclosing tl

If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Ass
additional restrictions over and above those uses
the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Ass¢
shall not disclose PHI in violation of such ad
security safeguards.

Standard Exhibits A —J
September 2009
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The Business Associate shall not, unless such dis¢

ing as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR Section

)epartment of Health and Human Services or his/her

ards for the Protection of Electronic Protected Health
endments thereto.
s protected health information that is not secured by a
pnfonnatlon unusable, unreasonable, or indecipherable
endorsed by a standards developing organization that is
stxtute.
nied‘ herein shall have the meaning established under 45
tnne to time, and the HITECH Act.

%

jation

T

n.

mtaln or transmit Protected Health Information (PHI)

services outlined under Exhibit A of the Agreement.
shall ensure that its directors, officers, employees and
PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation of

For the proper management and édmmlstratlon of the Business Associate;

1e terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
the health care operations of Covered Entity.

mder the Agreement to disclose PHI to a third party,
any such disclosure, (i) reasonable assurances from the
Ily and used or further disclosed only as required by law
,thlrd party; and (ii) an agreement from such third party
the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13402 of any
xtent it has obtained knowledge of such breach.

losure is reasonably necessary to provide services under
response to a request for disclosure on the basis that it is
d iEntity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to
rehef If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the
'1e PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all remedies.

oclate that Covered Entity has agreed to be bound by
or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI pursuant to
)Clate shall be bound by such additional restrictions and
imonal restrictions and shall abide by any additional

Contractor Initials: W (/
Date: 5- ? / _;




€)] Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

a. Business Associate shall report to the designated Privacy Officer of Covered Entity, in writing, any use or
disclosure of PHI in violation of the Agreement, including any security incident involving Covered Entity
data, in accordance with the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec.13402.

b. The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy and Security Rule as set forth in, the
HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13401 and Sec.13404..

c. Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books and records
relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or received by the Business Associate
on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for purposes of determining Covered Entity’s compliance
with HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule.

d. Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have access to PHI under
the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same restrictions and conditions on the use and
disclosure of PHI contained herein, including the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under
Section (3)b and (3)k herein. The Covered Entity shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of the
Contractor’s business associate agreements with Contractor’s intended business associates, who will be
receiving PHI pursuant to this Agreement, with rights of enforcement and indemnification from such
business associates who shall be governed by standard provision #13 of this Agreement for the purpose of
use and disclosure of protected health information.

e. Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity, Business Associate
shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all records, books, agreements, policies
and procedures relating to the use and disclosure of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling
Covered Entity to determine Business Associate’s compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

f.  Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity, Business Associate
shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered
Entity, to an individual in order to meet the requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524.

g. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an amendment of
PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, the Business Associate shall
make such PHI available to Covered Entity for amendment and incorporate any such amendment to
enable Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under 45 CFR Section 164.526.

h. Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to such disclosures as
would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an individual for an accounting of
disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

i. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a request for an
accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available to Covered Entity such
information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations to provide an accounting of
disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

J- In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI directly from the
Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2) business days forward such request to
Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the responsibility of responding to forwarded requests.
However, if forwarding the individual’s request to Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the
Business Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate shall
instead respond to the individual’s request as required by such law and notify Covered Entity of such
response as soon as practicable.

Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initials: M/
September 2009

Page 21 of 26 Date: 5//? —(3




Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the Business Associate
shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI received from, or created or received by
the Business Associate in connection with the Agreement, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes
of such PHI. If return or destruction is not feasible, or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise
agreed to in the Agreement, Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the Agreement,
to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those purposes that make the return or
destruction infeasible, for so long as Business Assocxate maintains such PHI If Covered Entity, in its sole
discretion, requires that the Business Associate destroy any or all PHI, the Business Associate shall
certify to Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed

C)] Obligations of Covered Entity
Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate ()f any changes or limitation(s) in its Notice of Privacy
Practices provided to individuals in accordance v&lth 45 CFR Section 164.520, to the extent that such
change or limitation may affect Business Assoc1a1e s use or disclosure of PHL

Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business A
provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose
under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Sectiof

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business A
PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in acco
restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or
Termination for Cause

©))

In addition to standard provision #10 of this A
the Agreement upon Covered Entity’s knowled

Associate Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit 1.

the Agreement or provide an opportunity for
timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Cove
feasible, Covered Entity shall report the Vlolatlon

Miscellaneous

(6)

ssomate of any changes in, or revocation of permission
e 1PI-II may be used or disclosed by Business Associate
n !164 506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

ssomate of any restrictions on the use or disclosure of
dance with 45 CFR 164.522, to the extent that such
dlsclosure of PHL.

eement the Covered Entity may immediately terminate
e of a breach by Business Associate of the Business
'The Covered Entity may either immediately terminate
usiness Associate to cure the alleged breach within a
d Entity determines that neither termination nor cure is

to the Secretary.

Definitions and Regulatory References. All term) ﬁsed but not otherwise defined herein, shall have the
same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Secunty Rule, and the HITECH Act as amended from
time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I, to a Section in the

Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as i

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Asso
the Agreement, from time to time as is necess:
requirements of HIPA A, the Privacy and Securi

Data Ownership. The Business Associate ackno
PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered

Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity.

Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Se

Segregation. If any term or condition of this E
circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall
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effect or as amended.

1ate agree to take such action as is necessary to amend
for Covered Entity to comply with the changes in the
Rule and applicable federal and state law.

ledges that it has no ownership rights with respect to the
ntlty

in the Agreement shall be resolved to permit Covered
c}lrity Rule and the HITECH Act.

xflibit I or the application thereof to any person(s) or
not affect other terms or conditions which can be given
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effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the terms and conditions of this Exhibit I are
declared severable.

f. Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit I regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or destruction of
PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section 3 k, the defense and indemnification
provisions of section 3 d and standard contract provision #13, shall survive the termination of the
Agreement.

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit 1.

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

The State Agency Name

e

Ne;ime of Contractor

Robilfl e

Signature of Authorizéd Representative

LISA L. BUINO, MSN, APRN

>1gnature of Auth zed Representative

ﬁOL)u/\ Ch/)% 7(09/12/5@/\

Name of Authorized Representative

BUREAU CHIEF

Name of Authorized Repreéentative

CM/‘/W, /6?962/;( &ﬁ’ ﬂ/n&%

Title of Authorized Representative

b— & —13

Title of Authorized Representative

§ G~z

Date
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT J

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND
TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related
to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more. If the initial award is below
$25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $25,000, the award is subject
to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Sub-award and Executive Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any sub-award or
contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:
a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those revenues are
greater than $25M annually and
b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which the
award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of The
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR
Part 170 (Reporting Sub-award and Executive Compensation Information), and further agrees to have the
Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the
following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH Department of

Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.

G f) (Yo — Robis Chy s dophorsons, Loorsd ot Dovetos

(Con\‘7éctor I#prese\rﬁative Signature) (Authorized Contrattor Representative Name & Title)
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence § -9"9'/ 3
(Contractor Name) (Date)
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NH Department of Hea

ith and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT J

FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, I certify that the responses to the below

listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The DUNS number for your entity is:

0rss?

2. In your business or organization’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization receive

(1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in
grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or

YES

l US federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-
000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal
@operative agreements?

If the answer to #2

bbve is NO, stop here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your business or

organization through periodic reports filed under sectio
(15 U.S.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Interna

5{13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
1 Revenue Code of 19867

-
| YES

If the answer to #3 ab(‘i)ve is YES, stop here

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or

organization are as follows:

Name:

Name: |
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September 2009
Page 26 0f 26

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

i Amount: &
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CERTIFICAT.

E OF VOTE

{Corporation \

Suzamf\g /47[f1/l/{/%

without Seal)

, do hereby certify that:

{Name of Clerk of the Corporation; carmoﬁ be

1. | am a duly elected Clerk of A/#[&a 4¥1bh/

gontract signatory)

@M}L Lomes 23 Qﬁf@)fm/ Violonco.

{Corporation
2. The following are true copies of two resolutions
Directors of the Corporation duly held on,@q’,

ame}
’duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of
) 23, 201 7:

{Dat

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a con
acting through its Department of Health and Huma

-

12

RESOLVED: That the /A oarel ad— Ko

74\9;«\ services. |

el

tract with the State of New Hampshire,
n'Services, bl <. , for the provision of

%ZG Cémureeza_

{Title of Contract Si

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation t
and to execute any and all documents, agreements
revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/she may

3. The forgomg resolutions have not been amende

as of the Q day of , 2047

{Date Cantract Sig

7

i

}

4. Woém U)/‘DVLDWZ%‘»\ is the duly el?cted C

{(Name of Contract ’Signatory)
]

of the Corporation.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

County of ﬂ M-QWM

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before

By 31/1-@/\[/\& /‘/&/‘rfe/// ,

iName of Clerk of the {:oyﬁzéom

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Bureau of Provider Relationship Management
Certificate of Vote Without Seal

rxrmto*y)

o enter into the said contract with the State
and other instruments, and any amendments,
jeem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

xd or revoked, and remain in full force and effect

S Hn,

z A | N PP
!@ra“urr of etk of the Chrporation)

rﬁe this é (%'l‘ day of
Kﬁ/\w\ Upivion

{N¢ otary Public/Jdustice of the Peace)

Commission Expires:

July 1, 2005
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State of Netw Hampshire
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL
VIOLENCE is a New Hampshire nonprofit corboration formed April 30, 1981. I further
certify that it is in good standing as far as this o;fﬁce 1s concerned, having filed the

return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto

- set my hand and cause to be affixed

+ the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
" this 12" day of April A.D. 2013

e, Sede

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
5/9/2013

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

|EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an e

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the +a
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

olicy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

dorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER

E & S Insurance Services LLC
21 Meadowbrook Lane

P O Box 7425

PHONE

ﬁg{;@“ Pat Mack

.. (603)293-2791

| FEX oy, (603)293-7188

Ee‘[',‘{,’géss:pat@ esinsurance.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

NAIC #

Gilford NH 03247-7425 msurera Great American Ins Group
INSURED Nsurer B First Comp

NH Coalition Against Domestic and | WiSURER € :

Sexual Violence INSURER D ;

PO Box 353 INSURERE :

Concord NH 03302 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:2013 !‘ REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR BOLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE lwvp POLICY NUMBER MM/DDIYYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES [Ea oceurrence) | $ 100,000
A CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MAC5464236-12 5/15/2013 |5/15/2014 | yep exp (Any one person} | § 5,000
— PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
[ GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
X | poLicy l PRO LOC $
COMBINED SINGLE LINIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 100,000
A ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED MAC5464236-12 15/2013 [5/15/2014 i
ALL oW ScHeED /15/ /15/ BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Per accident)
$
X | UMBRELLA LIaB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
a EXCESS LIAB X | cLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
pep | X | rerenTions 10,000 UMB8234007-05 5/15/2013 |5/15/2014 s
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OfH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN IMITS ER
ANY PROPRIET(E)RIPARTLNJERIEXECUTNE I:] NIA ‘ E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? ‘
(Mandatory in NH) FC°135293-°2 .1 5/15/2013 f/15/2°14 E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § 500,000
If yes, describe under !
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below ; E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 500,000
i

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additionat Remarns;’Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

[CANCELLATION

State of NH, Dept of Health & Human Serv.

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

' SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
. THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WIiLL BE DELIVERED IN

Division of Public Health Services
29 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301-6504

Pat Mack/PAT

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

-P,,c — 1A PR

ACORD 25 (2010/05)
INS025 20100851 01

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Ali rights reserved.

Tha ACNRD nama and lnnn ara ranictarad marke nf ACORD
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ROWLEY & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

£ )\
AVENUE
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301
MEMBER TELEPHONE (603) 228-5400
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF FAX #(603)226-3532 MEMBER OF THE PRIVATE

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION

Board of Directors
New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

We have audited the accompanying statement of fi 1al position of the New Hampshire Coalition

Against Domestic and Sexunal Violence (a nonprofit o e‘:;mization) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statement of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows, for ths year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization's management. r&ponsibihty 1§ to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. The prior year sammari: red comparative information has been derived from New
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual V: olence s June 30, 2011 financial statements and, in our report
dated October 5, 2011; we expressed an vnqualified xmon on those statements.

‘: dards generally accepted in the United States of America and
‘GovemmemfAudztmg Standards, issued by the Comptroller
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable

e of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
;‘ ¢s in the financial statements. An aundit also includes
‘estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

at our andit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
i

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
the standards applicable to financial audits contained
General of the United States. Those standards requi
assurance about whether the financial statements are
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and discl
assessing the accounting principles used and signific
overall financial statement presentation. We believe

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to abcwe present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and! Sexual Violence as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net
assets and cash flows for the year then ended in confcrmzty with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, ' have also issued our report dated September 21, 2012, on our
consideration of the New Hampshire Coalition Again: tDomestm and Sexnal Violence’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with i ;prowsxons of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that rt is to describe the scope of our testmg of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of "t testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That repo <ls an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be consi ered in assessing the results of our andit.

opxmon on the financial statements as a whole. The

ds is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required
-133 Audits of States, Local Govermments, and Non-Profit
ancial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates direc to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statemaents and certain additional procedure: ihclrudh:g comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used t prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in acco “ce with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expend:tures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole

lonlly < preide,

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
September 21,2012

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal a
by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular
Organizations, and 1s not a required part of the basic

1“ -1_
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Statements of Financial Position ‘
June 30,2012 and 2011
2012 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS j
Cash and Cash equivalents i $ 254,997 5 174,432
Cash and Cash equivalents, temporarily restncted 68,179 46,781
Grants Receivable ; 842,592 1,195,077
Prepaid Expenses . | 11,256 12,148
Total Cuarrent Assets 1,177,024 1,428,438
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT :
Land 52,143 52,143
Building §‘ 267,592 267,592
Equipment 106,511 ° 106,283
Building Improvements 25,736 25,736
Lo 451,982 451,754
Less Accumulated Depreciation * (181,148) (166,893)
Total Property and Equipment, Net ; 270,834 284,861
Total Assets | 1,447,858 1,713,299
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS |
CURRENT LIABILITIES !
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt : 4,418 4,161
Accounts Payable : 723,608 997,002
Accrued Expenses 59,807 57,857
Total Current Liabilities 787,833 1,059,020
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES ;;
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Portion '} 65,192 69,606
NET ASSETS ‘
Unrestricted 3 526,654 537,892
Temporarily Restricted | 68,179 46,781
Total Net Assets 594,833 584,673
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,447,858 $ 1,713,299
See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements
S,




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sex
Statements of Activities
June 30, 2012 and 2011

UNSTRICTED NET ASSETS

Support and Revenue:
Grant Revenue
Contributions
Donated Services
Miscellaneous income
Total Support and Revenue

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS |

Restrictions Satisfied by Payments

EXPENSES
Program Services
Management and General
Fundraising
Total expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Unstricted Net Ag
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Grant Revenue
Restrictions Satisfied by Payments

Increase in Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See Independent Auditors’ Report an

cual Violence

il

sets

2012

2011

$ 4,694,296

$ 5,742,516

219,951 215,811
127,083 66,926
36,442 48,974
5,077,772 6,074,227
79,327 42,633
4,665,244 5,396,607
487,368 523,572
15,725 16,890
5,168,337 5,937,069
(11,238) 179,791
100,725 68,000
(79,327) (42,633)
21,398 25,367
10,160 205,158
584,673 379,515

$ 594,833 $ 584,673

d Notes to Financial Statements
-3-



New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexiual Violence

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2012 with Comparative Tota sfor Year Ended June 30, 2011

Program Managemeni &

Total Total
Services General| Fundraising 2012 2011
]

Salaries : $ 730,864 § 33_3,1;:88 $ 10,748 § 1,074,800 $ 1,149,864
Payroll taxes 55,923 25T4?4 822 82,239 88,360
Health and Life Insurance 39,650 18,076 583 58,309 © 68,989
Dental & Other Emp Benefits 37,436 17,066 551 55,053 72,558
Professional Services 70,127 31,970 1,031 103,128 66,486
Contract/Grant Services 3,376,625 b - 3,376,625 4,065,707
Memberships : 2,844 e - 2,844 3,034
Publications : 445 . - 445 862
Advertising/Recruitment 5,841 2,663 86 8,590 14,282
Copying 3,040 1,386 45 4471 4,306
Office Supplies 6,773 | 3,088 99 9,960 19,868
Postage 3,601 1,641 53 5,295 5,578
Printing 4,787 21182 7 7,040 7,456
Equipment & Moving 105 48 2 155 518
Maintenance & Repair 10,456 4,767 154 15,377 11,942
Rent Expense 102 46 2 150 300
Interest 2,934 1338 43 4315 4,238
Parking 1,190 543 17 1,750 4,350
Insurance 4,978 21270 73 7,321 7,358
Retreats 3,563 - 3,563 5,782
PMC Stipend 3,300 - - 3,300 3,700
Staff Development 4,825 2,199 71 7,095 12,940
Travel 37,253 16,983 548 54,784 64,741
Telephone 18,262 8,325 269 26,856 33,378
Technology - - - 5,003
Utilities . 3,584 1,634 53 5,271 5,456
Miscellaneous 9,088 4,143 136 13,367 13,168
AVAP Miscellaneous Expense 78,558 - 78,558 50,133
Direct Training 121,610 i- - 121,610 98,391
Community Education 9,235 f- - 9,235 20,519
Depreciation Expense 10,985 5,008 162 16,155 16,199
Accounting Fees 7,260 3,310 106 10,676 11,013
Total Expenses $ 4665244 S 487368 § 15725 § 5,168337 $ 5,937,069

See Independent Auditors' Report an

4-}

d Notes to Financial Statements
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.NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexmz;} Violence

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30,2012 and 2011

CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets
~ Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation

(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:
Grants Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

!
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVI’JE‘};'IS

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Change in restricted cash .
Acquisition of Fixed Assets

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of Long-Term Debt
NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITES

NET INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED CASH

UNRESTRICTED CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

UNRESTRICTED CASH AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

j
I

I

|

10 Net Cash

Cash paid dﬁring the year for:
Interest

In-kind contributions

|

2012 2011
$ 10,160 $ 205,158
16,155 16,199
352,485 (35,102)
892 (285)
(273,394) 19,702
1,950 3,201
108,248 208,873
(21,398) (28,040)
(2,128) (2,164)
(23,526) (30,204)
(4,157) (4,237)
(4,157) (4,237)
80,565 174,432
174,432 -
$ 254,997 $ 174,432
$ 4315 $ 4238
$ 127,083 $ 66,926

See Indeperfdent Anditors’ Report and Notes to Financial Statements
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domes

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

t:c and Sexual Violence

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND §

Nature of Activities

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic
network of 14 independent member programs cg
Coalition assists its member groups by providin,
new programs, and by serving as a statewide cle:

state and federal contracts that provide funding f

Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Coalition have be

ICNI‘FCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i
l

e and Sexual Violence (the Coalition) is a statewide
mrmtted to ending domestic and sexnal violence. The
techmcal assistance and training, support in developing

inghouse and coordinating organization. It administers
or its member programs.

i

eii prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to not
(FASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for

for-proﬁts The Financial Accounting Standards Board
estabhshmo accounting and financial reporting principles

for not-for-profits. The more significant of the ASB s generally accepted accounting principles applicable

to the Coalition, and the Coalition’s conformity 1th such principles, are described below. These

disclosures are an integral part of the Coalition’s

Financial Statement Presentation

fi

nancial statements.

The Coalition is required to report information
three classes of et assets: unrestricted net assets,
restricted net assets. In addition, the Coalition is

L
1

reqmred to present a statement of cash flows. The

ding its financial position and activities according to
emporarily restricted net assets, and permanently

Coalition additionally maintains a classification of, Iand, building and equipment within its unrestricted net

asset statements of activity, which is combined in

Grants Receivable and Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor ma]
unconditional. Contributions that are restricted b}
assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year
restricted contributions are reported as increases in
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When
reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

'4

Contributed Services

During the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011,

LtO

total unrestricted net assets.

[i
1

il

ces a promise to give to the Coalition that is, in substance,

t}he donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net
which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-
temporan}y or permanently restricted net assets

a restnctlon expires, temporarily restricted net assets are

e value of contributed services relating to printing,

community education, direct training and profess onal fees were $127,083 and $66,926, respectively.

Contributions received are recorded as unrestrict

d%‘ ‘temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted

support depending on the existence or nature of an)}i donor restrictions.

In addition, many individuals volunteer their time,

and time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the

Coalition, these amounts have not been recognized i in the accompanymg statement of activities because the

criterion for recognition of such vohmteer effort is
purchased if not donated.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conforn

requires management to make estimates and assun
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could diffe

that services must be specialized skills, which would be

\
i
i
i

nty with generally accepted accounting principles -
nptlons that affect certain reported amounts and
| [from those estimates.

f

-6-




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestrc and Sexual onlence
Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND Si GNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Allocation of Expenses

i

The Coalition allocates expenses among program|services, management and general, and fundraising based
on direct costs and other factors, including space utilization and time.

Property and Equipment

It is the Coalition’s policy to capitalize property clnd equiproent over $500 and all expenditures for repairs,
maintenance, renewals and betterments that prolong the useful lives of assets. Lesser amounts are expensed.
Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of property and equipment are recorded
as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donauons are reported as unrestricted contributions
unless the donor as restricted the donated assettoa specxﬁc purpose. Assets donated with explicit
restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that nmast be used to acquire property and
equipment are reported as restricted contributions Absem donor stipulations regarding how long those
donated assets must be maintained, the Coalition xeports expiration of donor restrictions when the donated
or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Coalition reclassifies tcmporanly
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that| tnne Property and equipment are depreciated using the

straight-line method. The ranges of useful lives ary

Building and ‘Improvements
Equipment

3
3

»

3 as fol]ows

9 Years
72 Years

Depreciation expense recorded by the Coalition for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $16,155

and $16,199, respectively.
Income Taxes

The Coalition is a not-for-profit corporation under
exempt from federal income taxes, and is classifi
Coalition qualifies for the charitable contribution

Investments

The Coalition has adopted FASB ASC 958-320, “
Profit Organizations.” Under FASB ASC 958-32(
determinable fair values and all investments in deb
statement of financial position. Unrealized gains 3
Investment income and gains restricted by a donor
restrictions are met (either by passage of time or bj
gains are recognized.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the

term investments such as certificates of deposits an

three months or less to be cash equivalents. There

i‘
i
i

i

§éction 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenne Code, is
%s other than a private foundation. In addition, the
eductlon under Section 170(b)}(1)(A).

A,.c‘c:cn:\nt‘n:\er for Certain Investments Held by Not-for-

), mvestments in marketable securities with readily

ot secunhes are reported at their fair values in the

md losses are included in the change in net assets.

are reported as increase in unrestricted net assets if the
y use) in the reporting period in which the income and

1

/

Coalition considers all highly liquid investments (short-
1d”money market accounts) with an initial maturity of
were no cash equivalents as of June 30, 2012 and 2011.

Under Title 1, New Hampshire, The State and Its (;ovemment Chapter 15 Lobbyist Section 15:1-a, the

Coalition is required to physically and financially s

epaxate state funds from any non-state funds that may be

used for the purposes of lobby or attempt to mﬂuence legislations, participate in political activity, or
contribute funds to any entity engaged in these actxvmes The Coalition has established and maintains a
separate bank account for this purpose. The accoxmt balances were $453 and $1,929 at June 30, 2012 and

2011, respectively.

i -7-




- New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Financial Statements :
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE B — RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS
g

The restrictions are considered to expire when payments are made. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of fund r:eceived by the Organization, restricted as to use or time.
respectively, the temporarily restricted net asset:

a?re available for the following purpose:

2012 2011

Delta Prep #22 $ - § 12,509
NH Charitable Foundation Development | | 12,803 18,574
NH Charitable Foundation Open Doors szmno - 5,000
Verizon #91 - 5,698
Verizon #92 245 5,000
Women Fund, SANE ; 5,000 -
Endowment for Health Child Trauma Fund, 50.131 -

Total $ 68179 3 46781

NOTE C —LONG-TERM NOTES

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, long-term debt conh%ists of the following:

’ 2012 2011
Mortgage Note, Payable to Metrimack
County Savings Bank, Interest at 6.00%,
with Monthly Payments of $706 including
Principal and Interest, Maturity date is
October 8, 2023. Secured by Real Property $ 69,610 $ 73,767
Less Current Portion | 4418 4,161
Total Long Term Debt i $ 65,192 $ 69.606
Future scheduled maturities of long-term debt arg as follows:
Years ending June 30:

2013 $§ 4418

2014 4,690

2015 4,980

2016 5,286

Thereafter | 50,236

Total ,s_jig,g_g
NOTE D — LINE OF CREDIT :

|
The Coalition has a $50,000 revolving line of credit agreement with Merrimack County Savings Bank at
1.00% over Wall Street Journal prime rate. The hnlé of credit is secured by all business assets. There were
no borrowings against the line as of June 30, 2012 and 2011.

NOTE E - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

|

The Coalition maintains cash balances in several accounts at a local bank. These accounts are insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to 5250 000. At June 30, 2012 and 2011 the Organization
had $73,126 and $-0- uninsured cash balances, resgectwely




New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Notes to Financial Statements
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE F — DESCRIPTION OF LEASING AR]RANGEN[ENTS

NOTE G — PENSION PLAN w
L

The Coalition has a 403(b) savings plan for the beniéﬁt of its employees. The plan covers substantially all
employees after one year of service. During their budvetmc process, the Board of Directors determines the
amount to be contributed annually. Employer co; ntnbunons for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011
totaled $13,270 and 518,347, respectlvely |

The Coalition presently leases office equipment \Txder short-term operating lease agreements.

NOTE H - TAX EXEMPT STATUS

The Coalition is a public charity exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Coalitionr does not believe it has done anything during the past year that would
jeopardize its tax exempt status at either the state or, Federal level. The Coalition reports its activities to the
IRS in an annual information return. These filings a}re subject to review by the taxing authorities and the
federal income tax returns for 2011, 2010, and 2009 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for
three years after they were filed. l

NOTE I - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

1

Consideration has been given to determine if any ¢ ,vents that occurred subsequent to the financial statement
date, June 30, 2012 and prior to the report date, September 21, 2012, of such significance to require
disclosure. It has been determined that no subse ent events matching this criterion occurred during this
period. q\r i

NOTE J - FAIR VAL.UE MEASUREMENTS

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2012 and 2011 were:

Quoted Pricesin  Significant Other
Active Markets for Observable

‘ Identical Assets Inputs

June 30. 2012 Fmr Fair Value {Level 1) (Level 2)
Cash and cash equivalents 51323,176 $ 323,176 $ -
Grants receivable 1 842.592 - 842,592

Total $1,165.768 $_323.176 S 842.592
June 30. 2011 ;
Cash and cash equivalents A ;221,213 $ 221,213 $ -
Grants receivable 1.195.077 _ - 1,195,077

Total $1.416.290 $ 221213 $1.195.077

]

I
Fair values for cash and cash equivalents are dctean)ed by reference to quoted market prices and other
relevant information generated by market transacti ans The fair value of the grants receivable is estimated

at the present value of expected future cash flows. | |
’l
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ROWLEY &. ASSOCIATES, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

6A HILLS AVENUE
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301
~ MEMBER TELEPHONE (603) 228-5400
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF FAX # (603)226-3532 MEMBER OF THE PRIVATE
COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS i

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND QN COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOV?:’RWTA UDITING STANDARDS
Board of Directors M
New Hampshire Coalition !
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

We have audited the financial statements of the New Hampshxre Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
(a nonprofit organization) as of and for the year ended Iune 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 21, 2012. We conducted our audit in accorrdance with anditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America and the standards applicable to ﬁnancxal audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued

by the Comptroller General of the United States.

J 3

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPOR’EH‘IG

Management of New Hampshire Coalition Against Da mestlc and Sexual Violence is respeonsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over financial repomng In planning and performing our audit, we considered
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and S ' Violence’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis
for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose £ expressmg our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of New Hampshire Coalition Agamst Domestic and Sexual
Violence’s internal control over financial reporting. cgordmbly we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of

the Organization’s internal control over financial repo

A deﬁciency in internal control exists when the desi
employees, in the normal course of performing their
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weaknes.
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibil
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corr

Our consideration of internal control over compliance
this section and was not designed to identify all defici

ci‘r operation of a control does not alow management or
xgned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct

15 a deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, in
ty that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial

; ted on a timely basis.

as for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
cies in internal control over financial reporting that might be

deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material Wc&lme‘sses We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control

over financial reporting that we consider to be material

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

Weaknesses, as defined above.

i
i

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whethgr“the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
st

Violence’s financial statements are free of material mi

tatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant a

material effect on the determination of financial statem

eements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
ent amounts.

i

However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or

other matters that are required to be reported under Go

vé‘rnment Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and Jse of management, others within the entity, the Board of
Directors, and federal awarding agencies and pass-throu,,h entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by

anyone other than these specified parties.
,&..,,4, P M,

Rowley & Associates, P.C. +
Concord, New Hampshire
September 21, 2012

il
H
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ROWLEY & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

CERTIFIED RUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

b
|

6A HILLS AVENUE
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301
MEMBER TELEPHONE (603)228-5400
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF FAX #ﬁ (603)226-3532 i MEMBER OF THE PRIVATE

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS H COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND
MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

COMPLIANCE

We have audited New Hampshire Coalition Against D omesnc and Sexual Violence’s compliance requirements
described in the OMPB Circular A-133 Compliance Siy plement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Se Violence’s major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2012. New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence major federal programs are identified in
the summary of anditor’s results section of the acc ﬁ ying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
responsibility of the New Hampshire Coalition Agai Domes&c and Sexual Violence’s management. Our
responsibility is to- express an opinion on-the New H pshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence’s
compliance based on our audit.

‘We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance 'th auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to fimancial audi contam d in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB x;cnlar A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexnal Violence’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.| Qur audit does not provide a legal determination on the New
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual o}ence’s compliance with those requirements.

5

In our opinion, the New Hampshire Coalition Against l?omesﬁc and Sexual Violence complied, in all material
respects, with the requirements referred to above that céuld have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. !

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

i
i

Management of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domes’nc and Sexual Violence is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance thh requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and perfmrmmo our audit, we considered the New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence’s internal coy trol over compliance with the requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opitﬁo‘:h on the effectiveness of New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence’s internal control over compliance.

-11-
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over compliance that we consider to be material we

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of co phance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over complian egs a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasona Ie possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will be prevented or detected and eorrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all defigiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
nesses, as defined above.

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Se: Violence’s response to the findings identified in our audit are
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence’s response d, accord:m,ly, we express no opinion on the responses.

This report is intended solely for the information an use of management, others within the entity, the Board of
Directors, federal awarding agencies and pass-throu ! entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

M.\-M,FV

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire >
September 21, 2012

-12-
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Auditor’s Report.

' No findings and/or questioned costs were id

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Summary of Findings and Question Costs | !
Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Auditor’s Resnlts

1. The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opi#:ion on the financial statements of the New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence ‘

2. No reportable conditions relating to the audit o the financial staterents are reported in the Independent

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the ﬁ?mcial statements of the New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence were disclosed during the audit.

4. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are reported in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on Comphance wi Reqmrements Applicable to Each Major Program and
on Internal Control over Compliance in Accor ce Wlth OMB Circular A-133.

5. The auditor’s report on compliance for major ederal award programs for the New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence express an unquahﬁed opinion on a]l major federal programs.

6. Audit finding that are required to be reported i

;accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133
are reported in the Schedule.

7. The programs tested as a major programs wer 1

Family Violence Prevention Service As t: ‘ 93.671

Victims of Crime Act | 16.575
Violence Against Women Act ' 16.588
AmeriCorps Victim Assist Program ‘ ' 94.006

8. The threshold for distinguishing Types A mdﬁ Programs was $300,000.

9. The New Hampshire Coalition Against Dom: stlc and Sexual Violence qualified as a low-nisk auditee.

Findings — Financial Statements Aundit
None
Findings and Questions Costs — Major Fede al Award Programs Audit

'ﬁed during the major federal award programs audit.

-13-



New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence |

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

'

-14-

Federal CFDA  Pass-Through Entity Federal
Program Title Number Identifying Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Direct Programs:
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.671 G-100INHSDVC 3 55,510
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.671 G-1101NHSDVC 191,119
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.592 19,150
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.592 81,991
Total Direct Programs 347,770
Pass-Through Programs from State of NH Department of Healﬁh I& Human Services:
Family Violence Prevention Services Act f 93.671 611370-05 848,530
Sexual Violence Prevention | 93.991 010-090-5190-093-0415 173,576
Total Pass-Through Programs 1,022,106
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SER\"#CES 1,369,876
U.S. Department of Justice:
Direct Program - Violence Against Woman Act of 2000 § 16.588 13,010
Direct Program - Violence Against Woman Act of 2000 ‘ 16.588 48,996
Direct Program - Violence Against Woman Act of 2000 ; 16.588 154,611
Total Direct Programs | ’ 216,617
Pass-Through Programs from State of NH Department of Justi ‘el
Victims of Crime Act {(VOCA) 16.575 2011010 41,546
Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) f 16.575 2012010 1,147,525
VOCA, Training i 16.575 2011010 10,229
VOCA, Training i 16.575 2012010 2,537
VOCA, Addtl Training 16.575 2011010 5,265
VOCA, Technology & Foundation Project 16.575 2011010 6,526
VOCA, Technology & Foundation Project 16.575 2012010 70,343
VOCA, Technology Solutions t 16.575 R2012VAI0A 2,300
BYRNE, American Reinvestment and Recovery Act T 16.803 09JAROO3A 16,343
BYRNE, American Reinvestment and Recovery Act b 16.803 09JAROI2 44,522
Violence Against Woman Act (VAW A), Rural 2009 16.589 2009WRAX(0028 50,096
VAWA, SASP 16.017 2009SASPO1 5,061
VAWA, SASP 16.017 2010SASPOl 126,610
VAWA, SASP 16.017 2012SASPO1 20,781
VAWA, Sexual Assault Examiner i 16.588 2011W091 39,208
VAWA, Sexual Assault Examiner i 16.588 2012W091 1,717
VAWA, DHHS Trainer j 16.588 2010W090 21,871
VAWA, DHHS Trainer i 16.588 2012W090 21,369
VAWA, Enhancing Sexual Assault Victim Services : 16.588 2011W081B 44,137
VAWA, Enhancing Sexual Assault Victim Services 16.588 2012W081A 34,367
VAWA, Enhancing Sexual Assault Victim Services 16.588 2012W081C 3,000
VAWA, Enhancing Sexual Assault Victim Services 16.588 2012W031B 2,205
Total Pass-Through Programs 1,717,558
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 1,934,175
Corporation for National & Community Services:
Direct Program - AmeriCorps Victim Assist Program 94.006 48,954
Direct Program - AmeriCorps Victim Assist Program | 94.006 374,903
TOTAL CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL & COMMUNITY S:ERVICES 423,857
4
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDRAL AWARDS 4 3 3,727,908



New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2011 : !

Note A - Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of fedéral awards includes the federal grant activity of the
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence and is presented on the accrual basis of
accounting. The information in this schedule is pr=sented in accordance with the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore some
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the
basic financial statements. :

Note B — Subrecipients

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence provide federal awards to
subrecipients as follows: ;

Program Title Federal CFDA # Amount Provided
Family Violence Prevention Services Act } 93.671 $ 841,530
Sexual Violence Prevention 93.991 173,576
Violence Against Women 16.589 44,186
Victims of Crime Act . | 16575 1.147,525
$2.206817

C.15-
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P.O. Box 353

. Concord, NH 03302-0353
Phone: (603)-224-8893
fax: (603)-228-6096
www.nhcadsv.org

Statewide Toll Free Hotlines
Domestic Violence:
1-866-644-3574

Sexual Assault:
1-800-277-5570

MEMBERS:

RESPONSE to Sexual &
Domestic Violence
Berlin

Colebrook

Lancaster

Turning Points Network
Claremont
Newport

Crisis Center of Central NH
Concord

Starting Point
Conway
Ossipee

Sexual Harassment and Rape
Prevention Program (SHARPP)
University of New Hampshire
Durham

Monadnock Center for
Violence Prevention
Keene

Jaffrey

Peterborough

New Beginnings
Laconia

WISE
Lebanon

The Support Center at Burch House
Littleton

YWCA Crisis Service
Manchester
Derry

Bridges: Domestic and
Sexual Violence Support
Nashua

Milford

Voices Against Violence
Plymouth

A Safe Place
Portsmouth
Rochester
Salem

Sexual Assault Support Services
Portsmouth
Rochester

IHAMPSH

AGAINST DOMESTIC
AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

NHCADSYV Vision and Mission

Vision ,
All New Hampshire communities provide safety for every person.

Mission
The New Hampshire| Coahtlon Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
creates safe and jus commumtles through advocacy, prevention and
empowerment of a yone affected by sexual violence, domestic
violence and stalkin g

Note: The language! below will be used in grant applications and other
documents to prov'de further clarification of what the Coalition does.
The statement abo c;ls the actual Mission Statement. '

This mission is acoinplished by the Coalition, which includes 14
independent com umty-based member programs, a Board of Directors
and a central staff orkmg together to:

e Influence public policy on the local, state and national levels;
Ensure tha ciuality services are provided to victims;
Promote faccountability of societal systems and communities
for their rep!onses to sexual violence, domestic violence and
stalking; |

e Prevent vig Ience and abuse before they occur.

Approved April, 2011
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P.0. Box 353

Concord, NH 03302-0353
Phone: (603)-224-8893
fax: (603)-228-6096

www.nhcadsv.org

Statewide Toll Free Hotlines
Domestic Violence:
1-866-644-3574

Sexual Assault:
1-800-277-5570

MEMBERS:

RESPONSE to Sexual &
Domestic Violence
Berlin

Colebrook

Lancaster

Turning Points Network
Claremont
Newport

Crisis Center of Central
New Hampshire
Concord

Starting Point
Conway
Ossipee

Sexual Harassment and Rape
Prevention Program (SHARPP)
University of New Hampshire
Durham

Monadnock Center for
Violence Prevention
Keene

Jaffrey

New Beginnings
Laconia

WISE
Lebanon

The Support Center at Burch House
Littleton

YWCA Crisis Service
Manchester

Bridges: Domestic and
Sexual Violence Support
Nashua

Milford

Voices Against Violence
Plymouth

A Safe Place
Portsmouth
Rochester
Salem

Sexual Assault Support Services
Portsmouth
Rochester

U:\Kim\board\BOARD Member Lists\Copy of Board Member Terms - current

c(

ALITloK,

AGAINST DOMESTIC
AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

Current Board T
Board Member ! Election to | Re-election to Term |
Board Board Expires
“Christopherson, Robin | 10/2010 | 2013
Chair Chair as of
11/1/12
Keller, Kathy 11/2005 11/2008 2014 )
Treasurer | 11/2011
[
Harvey, Suzanne 10/2011 | 2014
Clerk
Reams, Dawn ) 11/2012 2015
Garon, Elizabeth 5/2009 5/2012 2015
| Turco Beaudet, Jenn@[r 5/2012 2015
Indelicato, Suzette j 8/2012 2015
Magoon, Linda T 2/2013 2016

Bolded Print denotes B érd Officers
Updated March 2013 | |

bers_03.13.doc
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KEY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL

NH Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Public Health Services

Agency Name:

NH Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

Divis
Name of Bureau/Section:

Health

ior‘fi of Public Health Services, Bureau of Population
& Community Services, Maternal & Child Health

Section, Sexual Violence Prevention

Annual Salary Of Key
Administrative

Percentage of Salary .

Name & Title Key Administrative Personnel P érsonnel Paid By Contract
Pamela English, Administrative Director ;, $61,901 0.00%
Vacant, Program Director $54,000 0.00% .
Elizabeth Gruber, Technical Assistance Specialist $37,860

0.00%E

$0 0.00%1:
$0 0.00%}
$0 0.00%|

TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Liné item 1 of Budget request)

Percentage of Salary

Name & Title Key Administrative Personnel P?ersonnel Paid By Contract
Pamela English, Administrative Director $63,750 0.00%
Vacant, Program Director | $55,620 0.00%
Elizabeth Gruber, Technical Assistance Specialist $39,000 0.00%

$0 0.00%}
R b
j $0 0.00%
| $0 0.00%}

TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Li

ne Item 1 of Budget request)

etc.). These personnel MUST be listed, even if no sa

Key Administrative Personnel are top-level agency Ieadérship (President, Executive Director, CEO, CFO, etc),
and individuals directly involved in operating and managing the program (project director, program manager,

annual salary and percentage of annual salary paid fro

af‘rv is paid from the contract. Provide their name, title,

m agreement.
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Pamela Eng]

Work contact: NH Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Vfolence PQ Box 353, Concord, NH 03302

Telephone: 603-224-8893 Facsimile: 603-228-6096

Accomplishments

Effective problem solver and critical thinker.

Managed conversion to Fund Accounting system.

Professional Experience

Administrative Director — New Hampshire Coalition

NH = 2006 — Present

increase productivity in the workplace.
Organizational Development.

Financial Management. budget and financial state
Facilities Management.

management.

Business and Grants Manager - New Hampshire C

Wrote grants and managed over twenty five federa
Flawlessly manages multiple and simultaneous tas
Responsible for clean audits with a low risk auditeg prof ile.

Growth-inspiring leader; adept at confiict managem

1
f
i

Nineteen years of experience in the areas of admlmstratton finance and human resources.

Lstate and private grants or contracts.
S and deadlines with strong attention to detail.

ent and team coaching.

i
B
i

Against Domestic and Sexual Violence, Concord,

Human Resources Management: supervise four emfjkoyee positions. Specify and identify ways to

mfent preparation. Policy development.

Manage information technology systems. National webmar development. Statewide database project

l‘
i

Continue to assume duties of Business and Grants Manager position.

(o7

Concord, NH = 1995 — 2006

. Maintained financial records, payroll and employee

. Managed state and federal funding programs
. Created financial reports and chart of accounts.

%tiﬁon Against Domestic and Sexual Violence,

b’eneﬁts.

i
|

Administrative Assistant — New Hampshire Coalmé)n Against Domestic and Sexual Violence, Concord,

NH_» 1993-1995

. Insured compliance with state and federal reporting r

requirements: 941, state UC, W-2 and 1099's.

. Maintained accurate financial records using full charge computerized bookkeeping system.

. Provided administrative support to three people.
Self Employed Child Care Provider — Concord, N
Legal Secretary, Concord, NH = 1985 - 1988

. Daniel D. Crean, Esquire and Charles H. Morang,
. Robert K. Mekeel, Esquire: Labor, Criminal, Work

i
H‘ 1988 — 1993

1

Esqmre Municipatl and Business Law Practices
=r’s Compensation and General Law Practice




N

Computer Experience and Software

Skﬂ]s

SAGE MIP Fund Accounting; Microsoft Office 2010 — pfroﬁcient in Word, Excel, Outlook; working
knowledge of PowerPoint; ACCESS database management; business analytics.

Community Activities

i

2008-present Northwood Congregational Church, oofmcit member; Chair of Fundraising Committee;

Sanctuary Preservation Committee; Christian Educati

2002-2009 Northwood Elementary School PTA, |
1990-2002 Dewey/Kimball School PTA
1983-1984 President, Merrimack County Legal S

Skills

an Committee, Sunday School Teacher
3res;dent for 2003/2005 school years

T

ecretaries Association

Working knowledge of federal and state grant compli

nce requirements; specific knowledge of Title 45 of

the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) particularly 4 CFR Parts 92 and 93; OMB Circular 2 CFR 225,

OMB Circular A-133 and Single Audit Act of 1984

I
|

Working knowledge of computer management/inform tibn technology
Experienced in NH employment law, regulations and ules

Presentation skills

Adept at conflict management
Paositive problem solving
Change management

Education

1

|
|

Selected Accounting and Management Courses — NH Techmcal Institute, Concord, NH
Legal Secretarial Degree 1l - Merritt Davis Business Coitege Eugene, OR

Awards

Waiter J. Dunfey Excellence in Nonprofit Management

and Sexual Violence

2010, awarded to NH Coalition Against Domestic
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New Hampshire Coalition Again t Domestlc and Sexual Violence
Job Description: rogram Director

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Dom strc and Sexual Violence (NHCADSV)
creates safe and just communities through ad ocacy, prevention and empowerment of
anyone affected by sexual violence, domestic violence and stalking.

The above mission is accomplished by the Coalition, which includes 14 independent -
community-based member programs, a Boar of Directors and a central staff working
together to: 1) Influence public policy on th local state and national levels; 2) Ensure
that quality services are provided to victims; ) Promote the accountability of societal
systems and communities for their responses to sexual violence, domestlc violence and
stalking; 4) Prevent violence and abuse befor ithey occur.

Job Objective and Summary: Provide lea ership and oversight in the development and
administration of member services, training and technical assistance, statewide programs -
and other special projects of the NHCADSV 1ﬁ line with 1ts mission, strategic plan and
community needs. : :

Essential Functions:
e Develop, implement and direct statewide programs and projects of NHCADSYV in

response to member program and comm mty needs. .

e Recruit, manage, and evaluate pro gram S aff to ensure successful 1mp1ementat10n of
statewide programs.

e Participate on the NHCADSV Managem nt Team to further the mission of

- NHCADSYV and to implement strategic lqns

e Work with Executive Director and Management Team to secure funding for existing
statewide programs, and develop and im lement new programs and special projects.
Manage statewide training and technical ass1stance activities of the NHCADSV.
Direct implementation of NHCADSV P gram Standards and Compliance
Monitoring.

e Work with NHCADSV member progr
assistance and resource opportunities,
relevant activities of programs.

e Serve on statewide committees and advi ory boards to improve multidisciplinary
responses to sexual violence, domestic v'olence and stalking.

e Direct the statewide prevention initiativ S| of NHCADSYV, including primary
prevention.

e Develop and implement evaluation me ods for statewide programs and special
projects.

s to optimize programming, technical
d to keep all stakeholders informed of



i

Preferred Skills: At least five years of management experience in a dynamic and
complex organization necessary. Creativity, professionalism, ability to communicate
with diverse audiences, and system collaboration experience. Excellent oral and written
communication skills with strong interpersonal ; ,and networking abilities. Experience
with domestic and sexual violence advocacy and prevention, and providing services to
victims. Program evaluation experience preferred
Physical and psychological demands: The phifsical demands described here are
representative of those that must be met to succfessfully perform the essential functions of
this job. Reasonable accommodations may be rﬁade to enable individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions:
e Must be physically and mentally capable of performing multiple tasks (such as
phone calls, computer work, attending] meetmgs) under stressful situations and
able to consistently function well in a fast paced environment.
e Must be capable of using a visual displa:’y terminal with keyboard, repetitively use
. his/her wrist, elbow and shoulder. ! ’
o Must be able to talk and hear.
¢ This position is located in Concord, NH. Frequent travel will be required,
including statewide and national travel. !

i

]
I
1

Disclaimer -~ '
The above statements are intended to.describe ﬁhe: general nature and level of work
expected for this.position. They are not.to be cf(‘)nstruedaas an exhaustive list of all
responsibilities, duties, and skills required. All personnel may be required to perform
duties outside of their normal responsibilities from time to time, as needed. -

For Human Resources Only

Executive Director |
» Program Serv1ces 8
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Education
5/01

Employment
11/04-present

- 2003-2004

2002-2003

2001-2002

Summer 2001

Computer and Other Skills

Elizabeth Gruber

elizabeth@nhcadsv org
603 224-889;_3 ext. 309

Bachelor of Arts in Political ‘;Sciehce, Kent State University, Kent, Ohio

Technical Assistance S;;écia!ist, New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence, Concord NH

Provide technical assist nce to the NHCADSV member program
agencies through traini g ‘of staff and volunteers. Ensure member agency
compliance with NHCADSV program standards through monitoring and
prowsmn of training and resource materials. Provide support to member
program’s staff and represent the Coalition on national and statewide
prevention initiatives. ]

Shelter Advocate, YWC.
Developed case plans i

Crisis Service, Manchester, New Hampshire
conjunction with residents' need with continual
case management. Assisted residents in obtaining necessary social
services such as housing; work and food through city, state and non-profit
agencies. Facilitated group and individualized support, advocacy and
mediation. ;

Direct Service Advocate, AmeriCorps Victim Assistance Program
YWCA, Manchester, Nem Hampshire

Provided direct service for people who experienced domestic and sexual
violence in obtaining restrammg orders and offered support throughout
court proceedings. Accompanied clients to local social service, law

enforcement and heaithc,e‘xre agencies.

Operator, Portage Area f?égional Transportations Authority, Kent, Ohio
Performed door to door service for special needs, aged, and other Portage
County residents. Help d to foster working relationship between clients
and local service agenci s

Intern, The Federation f r Commumty Planning, Cleveland, Ohio
Assisted with basic rese rch data collection, analysis, and issue
identification. Collected and developed communication materials for
various health and social service organizations. Performed extensive
research in program spgcrﬁc fields.

Lexis/Nexis, SPSS, Microsoft Works, Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint,
Proposal Writing, fluent i in French




Budget Form

%o

“New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Coalition Against
~ Bidder/Program Name: Domestic and Sexual

Sexual Violence|
Budget Request for: Prevention
(Name of RAP)-

Budget Period: SFY 14 - 7I1I13-GI§0/14

. Employee Benefits

1
2
3. ' Consultants
4. Equipment:

Rental

Repair and Maintenance

Purchase/Depreciation

5. Supplies:

Educational

Lab

Pharmacy

Medical

Office

o

Travel

~

Occupancy

8. Current Expenses

Telephone

Postage

Subscriptions

Audit and Legal

Insurance
Board Expenses

9. Software
10. Marketing/Communications
11. Staff Education and Training

12. Subcontracts/Agreements - | $168,938.00

13. Other (specific details mandatory):

'
'

'
meemeﬂmeemeﬁammmmm%%mmmmmmmwmmmmmm\
)

R ER| R en| | n| R eR| | n|en| R n|A| | Ln|en|r|r|en|r|en|n| r|an|en|erlen|h
1

o O - | $168,938.00
indirect As A Percent of Direct - 0.0%

For DPHS use only

. ' |
Maximum Funds Available - (DPHS program to enter tol al funds $168,938.00
Reconciliation - (this line must be equal to or greater thah $0) $ -
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Budget Form

New Hampshire Department of Health and Hyman Services

Coalition Against
-Bidder/Program Name: Domestic and Sexual

Sexual Violence ‘
Budget Request for: Prevention |
(Name of RFP)

i
I
I
f

Budget Period: SFY 15 - 7/1/14-6/30/15

Employee Benefits

1

2.

3. Consultants
4. Equipment:

Rental

Repair and Maintenance

Purchase/Depreciation

5. Supplies:

-Educational

Lab

Pharmacy

Medical

Office

o

Travel

N

Occupancy

8. Current Expehses

Telephone

Postage

Subscriptions

Audit and Legal

" Insurance

Board Expenses

9. Software

10. Marketing/Communications

11. Staff Education and Training

12. Subcontracts/Agreements 168,938.00

13. Other (specific details mandatory):

1$168,938.00 | -

[}
s en|en|en|en|en|n|en|en|n|en|en|en|n| | n|n|n|n|n|n|n ||| |n|wn|en|en]
1

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
- $ -
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
(3
$
$
$
$
$:

%%%%%%%%%mm%%%%%m%m%fﬁ%m%%%%m%fﬁﬁ
1

TOTAL

indirect As A Percent of Direct " 0.0%

For DPHS use only

Maximum Funds Available - (DPHS program to enter total funds $168,938.00
Reconciliation - (this line must be equal to or greater than $0) $ -




